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Kunkel, Mark

From: , Kostslic, Luanne ;. e i :

Sent: Monday. Jun_ 14, K ’:,
"To: Kunkel; sMar A .

Subject: . ASAE ! mendment to Electnc Rehabmty 2000 bﬂl

DATE: June 14,1999 - |

TO! Mark D. Kunkel, Attornéy” " | o
Legislative Reference Bureau S ) &

- s

FROM: Luanne Kostelic
Oftice of Rep. Bob Zlegelbauer K
. 6 0315 L
RE: | Amendments needed forT esday, June 15 4:00 p.m. Ut

attached note below from Rep. Hoven’s office. Since we have not seen the f|
amendments refer 1o the final draft Thanks )

TS ICL )
et

5 ’ “ ’

. Rep. Bob Zlegelbauer Wil need 3 & garate gmendment ‘ () Y ‘/

1st Amendment: Delete the "Market-Based Pncung" sectlon of the bm (See pgge 23 of 6/9/99 John Stolzenberg ' L
Leg Council Memo - item D) : it [ PRI

pE

’. tr,»

2nd Amendment; + " “:Delete $750 cap on increases on a customer's bill located in the Publlc Bcneflts Sectlon (See el
pages 17-18 of 6/9/99 John Stolzenberg Leg Council Memo - located under 2. New Fees, a. Fees Collected by Investcr-

OAwparl Utililes".) a ey act a0V .
Jrid Amendment: Delete the entire "Public Benefns" section of the bill. (See pages 1 442;1; of 6/9/99 John
Uesdecnibarg Leg g Council Me o) a 0 (/¢ (’ . '

Caltif you have any quoonon hanks.

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer

Staff

Luanne Wavrunek Kostelic . -
Thomas M. Kelly HI ‘ ‘ A

State Capitol

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, WI 53708 8953 ,
Plone:  (608) 266-0315 '
Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025 ‘
Fax: (608) 266-0316 :
Website: www.legis.state.wi.us

In the District

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325
Manitowoc, WI 54221-0325
Office: (920) 684-6783

Home. (920) 684-4362

----- Qriginal Message----- S ’ :
From: Weish, Michasl e . i

i
e
t
‘

Sont: Friday, June 11, 1999 4:04 PM - . v
To: Rep.Bock; Rep. Kelso Rep Lelbham, Rep Meyerhofer,

Subject: Electric Reliability 2000
t I
R
Lo
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa0493/1

MDK: 7\:...

I3

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3200/4)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page27,line 6: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 28, line 7.

(END)



1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRBa0493/1ins
FROM THE MDK........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1. Page 2, line 17: delete the material beginning With‘[market—based” and
ending with “customers,” on W line 18.Y



